
 

Ext 236 
e-mail: jgoudy@scottpetrie.com 

 
October 7, 2016 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Attention: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, ON   M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Madam Secretary: 
 
RE: Union Gas Ltd. – Panhandle Reinforcement Project – OEB File No. EB-2016-0186 
 Cost Estimate for Expert Evidence 
 Our File No. 18162 

 
 
We are the lawyers for CAEPLA-PLC in this proceeding.  Further to the Board’s directions in Procedural 
Orders 1 and 2, we are writing to provide the cost estimate in respect of the landowner issue-related 
expert evidence CAEPLA-PLC intends to file in this proceeding.  As CAEPLA-PLC is the only landowner 
intervenor in the proceeding, CAEPLA-PLC is not participating jointly with any other intervenor in the 
commissioning of the expert evidence. 
 
The estimated costs associated with the expert evidence to be filed by CAEPLA-PLC are as follows 
 

Investigation, Review and Preparation of Expert 
Report (6 days x 7.5 hours x $330/hr) 

$ 14,850.00 

Expert Witness Hearing Preparation (1 day x 7.5 
hours x $330/hr) 

$   2,475.00 

Expert Witness Attendance at Oral Hearing (1 day x 
7.5 hours x $330/hr) 

$   2,475.00 

Expert Witness Disbursements $       400.00 
Incremental Legal Costs associated with expert 
evidence (10 hours x $290/hr) 

$   2,900.00 

SUB-TOTAL $ 23,100.00 
HST (13%) $   3,003.00 
TOTAL $ 26,103.00 
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We trust this is satisfactory.  If you require any further information, please let us know. 
 
Yours truly, 

 

 
John D. Goudy 
 
c.c.: Parties to EB-2016-0186 


